CORRESPONDENCE

8/4/2021
Antonia Hover DOCUMENT NO. 08729-2021
From: Hannah Barker
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:06 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket Correspondence
Attachments: SG33-KM_45821080409551.pdf; SG33-KM_45821080409550.pdf

Good morning,
Please place the attached letter in Docket No. 20210015.

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004
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Residential rates summary

Current Ralp
| Mar.1,2021

Bass Enargy Charge {¢ per kiWh)
Firs 1,000 kiWh
All Adaltional kWh

Base Charge/Minimum
Base Enargy Charge (¢ per kWh)
On-Peak

Chiarges for FPL-Owned Unts

Total Cost (Fidurs, Malntenance and Energy Non-Fuel)
Sodium Vapor 6,300 lu 70 watts $8.36 $8.61 $8.83
Sodium Vapor 9,500 I 100 watls $8.88 $9.18 $9.39
Saodlym Vapor 12,000 fu 150 watts $9.71 $10.08 $10.32
Sodium Vapor 16,000 fu 150 watts $9.71 $10.07 $10.31
Sodium Vapor 22,000 iu 200 watts $13.79 $14.30 $14.64
Sodium Vapor 50,000 lu 400 watts $16.90 $17.68 $18.12
Mercury Vapor 8,000 fu 140 watls $7.97 $8.34 $8.54
Mercury Vapor 8,600 lu 175 watts $8.48 $8.90 $9.10
Mercury Vapor 21,500 lu 400 walts $14.58, $15.08 $15.40
Chirges for Customes-Owned Units

atal Charge — Relamping and Energy

Sodium Vapor 6,300 iu 70 wals $2.93 $3.07 $3.08
Sodium Vapor 9,500 u 100 veitts $3.32 $3.51 $3.52
Sodium Vapor- 12,000 150 walts $4.28 $4.52 $4.52
Sodium Vepor 16,000 lo 150 watts $3.97 $4.22 $4.24
Sodium Vapor 22,000 ki 200 wetts $5.47 $5.79 £5.81
Sodium Vapor 50,000 ks 400 watts $8.03 $8.62 $8.72
Mercury Vapor 6,000 lu 140 wetts $3.80 $4.08 $4.13
Mercury Vapor 8,600 lu 175 watts $4.29 $4.63 $4.67
Mercury Vapor 21,600 iu 400 watts $7.72 $8.08 $8.13
‘Enargy Only

Sodfum Vapor 6,300 lu 70 watts $0.95 $1.04 $1.05
Sodium Vaper 8,500 lu 100 watls $1.34 $1.48 $1.49
Sodium Vapor 16,000 fu 150 walts $1.96 $2.16 $2.18
Sodium Vapor 22,000 Iv 200 watts $2.88 $3.17 $3.19
Sodium Vapor 50,000 lu 400 watts $5.49 $6.04 $8.10
Sadium Vapor 12,000 lu 150 watts $1.96 $2.16 $2.18
Mercury Vapor 6,000 i 140 watiz $2.03 $2.23 $2.25
Merowry Vapor 8,600 fu 175 watts $252 $277 $279
Matcury Vapor 21,500 lu 400 watts $5.23 $5.76 $5.51
Non-Fdsl Ensrgy (¢-per kWh) 3.268 3588 3629

Wood Pole $11.83 $12.13 $1213
Concrete/Steel Pole $15.99 $16.40 $16.40
Fibergiass Pole $18.79 $19.28 $19.28
‘Undergfound Conductors

Excluding Trenching § per Foot $0.091 $0.098 $0.085
Down-Guy, Anchor and Protector $10.78 $11.45 $11.50



Quality of service hearings... " .~

The PSC has set the following dates and tlmes for heanngs to prowde mterested
FPL customers an opportunity to speak about the company’s quality of service and
the requested rate increase. All times listed are in Eastern Time (ET).

June 21 10a.m.* June 24 2 p.m*and 6 pm. July 1 2p.m.and 6 p.m*
June 22 2 p.m. and 6 p.m.* June 25 10 a.m.* July210am”*

The service hearings will be held virtually and viewable online at the PSC's website.
Visit wwwi.floridapsc.com and look for the *Watch Live Broadcast” icon on the left side
of the webpage. If you do not have access to the internet, you may call 1-850-413-
7999 to listen to the hearings. Customer participation will be by phone. To speak at a
service hearing, a customer must register via the PSC's online registration form, which
will be available at www.floridapsc.com, under the-“Hot Topics” heading. Customers
without internet access can register to speak by calling the PSC at 1-850-413-7080.
Registration will open beginning June 10 at 9 a.m. ET, and the deadline to register is
noon ET two business days prior to each hearing. The order in which customers will. -
speak is based on the order in which they register. Customer participation at each
service hearing is fimited to 50 customers. If you register to speak and wish to provide
documents to the PSC, please do so by noon ET two business days prior to your
registered hearing dafe. These documents should be sent electronieally to the

Commission Clerk, via the Commission's website (www.floridapsc.com), by selecting
the Clerk's Office-tab, then select Filing Documents Electronically. If assistange in; ﬂlmg

your documents is needed, please contact the Clerk’s Office at 1-850-413- 6770,

Custemers who wish to speak in Spanish are encouraged to select a hearing at .
whigh an interpreter wilt be available.
*Denotes Spanish-language interpreter available

Special accommodations

Those requiring special accommodations for the hearings should call the Offlce of

- Commission Clerk at 1-850-413-6770 no later than five days before the hearing. Any

person who is hearing- or speech-impaired should contact the PSC by using the
Florida Relay Service, available at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

Other ways to provide comments

Customers may also provide comments by caliing the Commission's Office of Consumer
Assistance and Quireach at 1-800-342-3552; emailing contact@psc.state.fl.us; or -
sending a letter to the Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission,
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. Written.comments should refer
to Docket No. 20210015-EL. A pre- addressed comment card is avaitable for download
at FPL.com/CommentCard.

Other resources

An overview of the rate request is available at www floridapsc. com/Puqucatlons/
RateCaseOverviews. Curt Mouring is the PSC representative for technical questions on
this docket and can be reached by emailing cmouring@psc.state.fl.us or calling 1-850-
413-6427. Suzanne Brownless is the PSC’s representative for legal questions and can
be reached by emailing sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us or calling 1-850-413-6218. At any
time during this process, you may contact the Office of Public Counsel (OPC). The OPC
was established by the Florida Legislature to represent you and the other utility
consumers before the PSC. The Public Counsel is independent from the PSC and can be

. reached at 1-800-342-0222.
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